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Message 

From: 

Sent : 
John Glicksman [/O=POWERSTREAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JOHN .GLICKSMAN] 

6/1/201111 :43:21 AM 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Paul, 

Paul Bonwick [paulbonwick@compenso.ca] 

Brian Bentz [/O=POWERSTREAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Bentzb]; Dennis Nolan 

[/O=POWERSTREAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Dennis.nolan]; John Glicksman 

[/O=POWERSTREAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=John.glicksman] 

RE : Confidential RE: Compenso Proposal 

Thanks for your quick reply and comments on our draft letter. There still seems to be some apparent "misunderstanding" 
of the disclosures Brian thought you had made to-date to him with respect to both the Mayor and the City Clerk. He was 
under the impression that you had made disclosure to and received clearance from, the City Clerk, that under the 
Municipal Act there was no conflict for you do to work for us leading to or on a potential RFP of Collus and that you had 
received written confirmation of same from the City Clerk. Given that you had direct discussion with Brian regarding this it 
may be best for you to give him a quick call so that we can sort the wording out and get on with you supporting us on this 
exciting project. Thanks again for your co-operation on these matters, 

John 

John Glicksman, B. SC. , MBA 
EVP & Chief Financial Officer 
PowerStream Inc. 
161 Cityview Blvd. 
Vaughan, Ontario 
L4H OA9 

Direct: 905 532 4604 

www.powerstream.ca 

From: Paul Bonwick [mailto:paulbonwick@compenso.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 5:40 PM 
To: John Glicksman 
Cc: Brian Bentz; Dennis Nolan 
Subject: RE: Confidential RE: Compenso Proposal 

Hi John: 
Thank you for having the documentation prepared in such an expeditious manner. Both documents are in keeping with 
our discussion and approved on my behalf. 
I am the President of Compenso Communications Inc and I do have signing authority on behalf of the corporation. 
There is one small correction required in the disclosure paragraph related to "notice to the Clerk". The paragraph is 
correct in it assertion that the Mayor has been informed and has subsequently agreed to provide written confirmation 
to Powerstream. I have not formally engaged with the Clerk or any other municipal staff on this matter at this time. 
Brian and I had discussed participating in a meeting w ith several Municipal and LDC officials from the Town of 
Collingwood and Callus at a date and time to be determined should the Municipality announce an RFP. 
Regards, 
Paul 

Hon. Paul Bonwick, P.C. 

Compenso Communications Inc. 
186 Hurontario St., Suite 203 

Collingwood, ON 
L9Y 4T4 



Ph:705.445 .8540 
F: 705.443 .8668 

From: John Glicksman [mailto:john.glicksman@powerstream.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 12:53 PM 
To: Paul Bonwick 
Cc: Brian Bentz; Dennis Nolan; John Glicksman 
Subject: Confidential RE: Compenso Proposal 

Paul, 

ALE0000163 

Thanks again for sending us a soft copy of your proposal. Attached please find for your review a copy of draft consulting 
engagement and confidentiality agreements that we have developed. We have attempted to build in as much of your 
proposal as we deemed relevant at this time along with providing you with our normal confidentiality agreement. Please 
feel free to get back to me if you have any questions or comments regarding this material and we look forward to 
executing these documents and starting our engagement as soon as practicable. Have a great day, 

John 

John Glicksman, B. SC. , MBA 
EVP & Chief Financial Officer 
PowerStream Inc. 
161 Cityview Blvd. 
Vaughan, Ontario 
L4H OA9 

Direct: 905 532 4604 

www.powerstream.ca 

From: Paul Bonwick [mailto:paulbonwick@compenso.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 12:42 PM 
To: John Glicksman 
Cc: Brian Bentz; Victoria Scoffield; Sandra DiPonio 
Subject: Compenso Proposal 
Importance: High 

Hi John : 
It was a pleasure to meet with you and Brian this past Tuesday to discuss the exciting future and potential of 
Powerstream. 
I very much appreciate the confidence Brian and you have demonstrated in me and my company as we move forward in 
the coming months. 
Here is a copy of the proposal that I presented to the Audit Committee a few weeks ago. 
Please review the contents and call should you have any questions. 
Kind Regards, 
Paul 

Hon . Paul Bonwick, P.C. 

Compenso Communications Inc. 
186 Hurontario St., Suite 203 
Collingwood, ON 

L9Y 4T4 
Ph:705.445.8540 



ALE0000163 

F: 705 .443.8668 

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and 
may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, 
copying, circulation or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify 
the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete th.is message and any attachments from your system. Thank you. 


